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From: CSPOA Security[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CSPOA 
SECURITY] 

Sent: Wed 06/07/2011 3:48:35 PM (UTC) 

To: Paul Whitaker[E-,-,-,-,-,-.-,-,_ GRo ; CSPOA 
Security[ ô 1 

Cc: Maureen Moors I GRO Jane M
Thomas Penny[ _._._._._..._._._._._._.__.GRO

Subject: RE: Request for a Statement from Andy Dunks. 

yLu Ii'lay have misi. nto rpreted r y e• wail ' ,, ` oo..ie .not s id that no , uu t s were iogad. Nh.at , .m saying g is th.at I -: you we 
ne ['J 3 C. ,i , °":Xi Id _ C a i:i' l giq~ d n i.o 1. 'r v ~oU!t C dL dL C.;t

t-Sf- s' .F` Dur,-3 
Security Operations RMGA Account 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Tel: I 

iio. . . . . . 

Email: __------- aR2................~ 
Web http . 'uk ft fitsu.coo 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Paul Whitaker --- -- - 
GRO 

- - -_
J

Sent: 06 July 2011 16:28 
To: CSPOA Security 
Subject: RE: Request for a Statement from Andy Dunks. 

No need for anything beyond this Andy. I have explained to the Police that all you can say is that no faults were logged 
and they are happy with that. 

Paul Whitaker 

<<ecurlt: l.lanager 
Security i operations - Midlands° 

Confidential Informaban '3 l-trt4itmg as ;1 *hacare t. ac O"i f uitiritfinerjtntnlid ern mry utrl~vr. 
okrmatrasa. r n t . edreviiw r a al"crhu xeordcErrirtfranrprob ed 

/r•, ecra~t plaa:. . , r.+: e dyrip .:e- a ~rr it #ra prop aFll;e.arrg raIaac ge.. au~rena=•. - 

Rlei,a. ens~d4r the ~anvir intent hafara prrntir~ ttii: e-ina:il 
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From: CSPOA Security [ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _GRo_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.I 
Sent: 06 July 2011 16:15 
To: Paul Whitaker 
Cc: Maureen Moors; CSPOA Security; Thomas Penny; Jane M Owen 
Subject: RE: Request for a Statement from Andy Dunks. 

Paul, 

i am unable to say .u' defame 
s a 

the Ho  I sS ,`'i"I .. "k'- )i ,n oh, i'{1 at non Ut, H look at at. catslogged  geeby flits 
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If you want me to get the calls extracted to examine the calls we will need ARQ numbers to cover this request. 

FIr, a 1 gr,''t /T/E ak ov, rvIir°t VOU WOO V.¶ Ike i_ tr",° do.. 

r',Oil V i

Security Operations RMGA Account 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Tel. ---
Email: t .GRO.-
Web: hrtp /,'okJ tsii .com 

_._._._._._. 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Maureen Moors GR_ _O_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 06 July 2011 15:45 
To: CSPOA Security 
Subject: FW: Request for a Statement from Andy Dunks. 

Andy 

Please see Paul's response below 

Thank you 
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From: Paul Whitaker 
Sent: 06 July 2011 15:33 
To: Maureen Moors 
Subject: FW: Request for a Statement from Andy Dunks. 

A 

This is the stuff I wanted from Andy Dunks. 

There has not been an ARQ in respect of this. All the Police wanted was a statement to say that the Horizon appeared 
to be working OK at the branch in the run up to the audit shortage. If he can't do it then I will have to tell the Police as 
such. 

Give us a ring if you need anything else. 

thanks 

F'eiL~rd 

Paul Whitaker 

: _10 I • lanacger 

ierui•it, (Operations, - I Ildlands 

Post Office Ltd,. Future V. ,all Chesterfield 5491PF` 

GRO 

GRO ._ 

•pdStl.?r`l1ldkETI - GRo -- _--

tonfiJental Informabon _ <, fer the_ use v,;e of the ten: , - ).;an , cGnah JP 
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From: Paul Whitaker 
Sent: 10 June 2011 20:24 
To: Jane M Owen 
Subject: RE: Request for a Statement from Andy Dunks. 

Sorry Jane, I read your email to suggest that it was a done deal and 6 months was what I was getting! 

E1R4 riB] 4 
. .Stop the cr; 
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Regard: 

Paul Whitaker 
Sec_urit l.lanager 
Securky= 1)perations.:- Midland 

Confidentel Information it a-nra Im ag .:4rflre:oil ue 4f the ntendedrarprenit and rna. u.n

vnndef~t~r'atrap.-'.;epe gnat a. tnyunauthor ed re.,eis ryedcrfo:oreordctthutarra£p►oh to 
ffyouare not the intendedsecrpre.',i.plea:. contact ne!yrep? e-rni.andd :tmoallropre oFtlemig l:me_:aae 

Plai,+a cen~id+ar the ~anvii-oiiment hafor~z prrr%krr~ tfai: e-tr►aE! 

From: Jane M Owen 
Sent: 10 June 2011 15:27 
To: Paul Whitaker 
Subject: FW: Request for a Statement from Andy Dunks. 

Paul 
I am leaving the building in about 20 mins — can you please let me know if 6 months is ok? If you are reading 
this on Monday will you liaise with Maureen as I will be on my jollies 

Ta 

From: Jane M Owen 
Sent: 10 June 2011 09:04 
To: Paul Whitaker 
Subject: RE: Request for a Statement from Andy Dunks. 

Right so shall I go for 6 months initially — it will come off our allocation even if we are not getting the transactional data 
so I am loath to go for 12 as that's a big chunk 

Jane Owen 
Security Manager 
Crime Risk 
Post Office Ltd 
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Spread the word... 

< Ifl 

;_._._._._._._._._._ _.- -.- - - - - -.- - -.- - -.- -.-.- -.- - - _ . 
GRO 

GRO 

--------------------------- ---------t ane.m.owenir GRO 

post. office.security GRO 

Confidential Information: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Paul Whitaker 
Sent: 09 June 2011 16:50 
To: Jane M Owen 
Subject: RE: Request for a Statement from Andy Dunks. 

Jane, 

At present the Police haven't asked for Horizon records although I am sure that if they know we can provide them they 
will ask for them (and then not use them). All the officer asked was if we could provide a statement saying that the 
Horizon system was operating correctly in the run up to the shortage being identified. 

The branch is St Johns Green, Branch code: - 373340 

The period of time would be a reasonable period before the branch was audited on 17th November 2010. 

Thanks again 
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Regards; 

Paul Whitaker 
,._._`ecurity Ivlanager

Security UUperation : Midlands 

ConfidentelInformation Thi.:e-nra,#me:eQe 4rflre:oie aeof the tendedrariprenit andrna. u.n

vnndaf~t~r'at~a p.-'. ;epe rnat,o,, my unauthor ed re.,eis rye dcrfo:ore ordetthuticn £ p►oh to 
ffyouare not the intendedsecrp,e.',i.plea:. contact ne!, rep? e-rni.andd :tmoaltropre oFth.mig l:me_:aae 

Plai,+a cen~id+ar the ~anvii-oiiment hafor~z prrr%kn~ tfai: e-tr►aE! 

From: Jane M Owen 
Sent: 09 June 2011 16:24 
To: Paul Whitaker 
Subject: FW: Request for a Statement from Andy Dunks. 

Hi Paul 
Please see Penny's email below. Can you let me know the time frame and I will get the request put in 

Regards 

Jane 

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

From: Thomas Penny
Sent: 09 June 2011 16:11 
To: Jane M Owen 
Subject: RE: Request for a Statement from Andy Dunks. 

Yes. Suggest you identify the timeframe when the funds were reported as missing and ask us to provide Helpdesk 
Call analysis. 

Has Paul already received transaction records / does he need them? If he has them quote the ARQ reference 
numbers and get the statement to cover that timeframe. If he hasn't does he need them to accompany the witness 
statement? 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 8SN 

Tel: _ _ _. iio_ _,_-_._._._._._._._-_._ 
Mob: go
Fax: L. -co 

= 

E-Mail: penny.thomas~ _ _G_R_O_._._._ 
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, F'oa cn 6 Fr 504 no 96056. Registered office 22, Baker Street, London W1 U 38W 
This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does 
not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Jane M Owen
Sent: 09 June 2011 16:05 
To: Thomas Penny 
Subject: FW: Request for a Statement from Andy Dunks. 

Hi Penny 
Just wanted to run this by you before I make any kind of formal request. I assume that we will just request a statement 
as normal but would need to put it around some dates? 

Regards 

Jane 

Jane Owen 
Security Manager 
Crime Risk 
Post Office Ltd 
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Spread the word... 
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iane.m.owen RO _ 

post. office.security, ..  _ ._ ._GRO 

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
Sent: 09 June 2011 15:49 
To: Jane M Owen 
Cc: Allison Drake 
Subject: Request for a Statement from Andy Dunks. 

Jane, 

I currently have a Police liaison inquiry centred on St John Green Subpostoffice Rotherham. 

Briefly the office was audited and found to be approx 11 k short and a clerk is suspected and has been interviewed. 
The case has been reviewed and the Police officer has asked me to get a statement demonstrating the robustness of 
the horizon system at the branch. 

The case is unusual as the branch is operated by a charity (YMCA) and because of this we were asked to get involved 
at the outset in order to possibly mitigate the adverse publicity of us demanding our money back from them. 

Would it be possible to get a statement from Andy Dunks to assist and give a statement please? 

Give me a bell if you need to. 

PS ............. How's your essay? Have you finished it? 
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Regard. 

Paul Whitaker 
Security lvlanager 
Security] Operations Midlands 

Confidentel Information it e-rn,a,1me:eoe, fnrflre role ae Of the dedrecjrenit and rna. u.n

vnrde+f~t~i'at~a p .'. ;epe rnat,o,, to unauthor ed re.,eis rye dcclo:ore ordctthuticn £ p►oh to 
ffyou are not the intended reap, e.',i.,-p1e x contact ne !y rep? e-rni.and de.tror *prop,. oFtl a mig l:m e_ . a ae 

Rlea,+a cen~ider the ~anvii oiiment haforz priht nq thL- a-road! 

********************************************************************** Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and 
Wales registered number 4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ This 
email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this 
in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is 
virus-free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London WIU 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London WIU 
3BW. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 

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
********************************************************************** 
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

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London WI U 
3BW. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 

Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales 
registered number 4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ This email and any 
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disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the 
sender and then delete this email from your system.


